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Thank you, 

Jennifer Brownfield 
Executive Assistant to Commissioner Julie I. Brown 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
{850) 413-6030 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

greggaucher@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Greg Gaucher 
< g reggaucher@everyactioncustom.com > 
Friday, September 4, 2020 2:06 AM 
Office of Commissioner Brown 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Commissioner Julie lmanuel Brown, 

The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar 
rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. 

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and employed 
over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer" was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry 
employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities across the 
United States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic uncertainty, and this could get worse. 

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy, and 
choose how they power their lives. 

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, Floridians need 
more tools - not less - in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 
here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Greg Gaucher 
1940 Coldfield Dr W Jacksonville, FL 32246-8465 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

anjmarsh@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Andrew Marsh 
< anj marsh@everyactioncustom.com > 
Friday, September 4, 2020 4:00 AM 
Office of Commissioner Brown 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Commissioner Julie lmanuel Brown, 

I'd like to thank you in advance for preserving net metering. The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the 
time to create more uncertainty by making changes that will reduce jobs and take money out of people's pockets. 

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
more tools - not less - in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. More solar on the grid helps fight 
climate change, an issue that is affecting us every day. Miami and Fort Lauderdale just experienced their hottest 
summers on record, sea levels are rising, and our coral reefs are dying. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, our climate, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving 
net metering here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Andrew Marsh 
141 Stonebriar Blvd Jupiter, FL 33458-8152 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

terry194700@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Terry Willingham <terry194700 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

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

more tools - not less- in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 

here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Terry Willingham 
19 Sunset St Satellite Beach, FL 32937-2970 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

karunaee@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Karuna Reiff 

< karunaee@everyactioncustom.com > 
Friday, September 4, 2020 2:04 AM 
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
Karuna Reiff 
223 33rd Ave N St Petersburg, FL 33704-2235 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

serenowens@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Russell Owens 
< serenowens@everyactioncustom.com > 
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
Russell Owens 
1918 46Th Street Ct E Bradenton, FL 34208-7121 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

dwc427435@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of David Cherry <dwc427435 

@everyactioncustom.com > 
Friday, September 4, 2020 2:02 AM 
Office of Commissioner Brown 
Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000 

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
David Cherry 
616 Dogwood Run Bradenton, FL 34212-5025 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

captainbill@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Mark Thomas 
< captain bill@everyactioncustom.com > 
Friday, September 4, 2020 2:01 AM 
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
Mark Thomas 
Maitland, FL 32751 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

lynn@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Lynn Nilssen 
< lynn@everyactioncustom.com > 

Thursday, September 3, 2020 7:57 PM 
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
Lynn Nilssen 
8026 Midnight Pass Rd Sarasota, FL 34242-2722 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

darkangel452.ki@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Kira Inmon 
< da rka ngel452.ki@everyactioncustom.com > 
Thursday, September 3, 2020 8:00 PM 
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

over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer'' was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry 

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
Kira Inmon 
295 11th St Apalachicola, FL 32320-1383 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

davidvigliotti@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of david vigliotti 

<davidvigliotti@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
david vigliotti 
678 Caribbean Rd Satellite Beach, FL 32937-4008 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

lindapedersenhylka@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Linda Pedersen-Hylka 

< lindapedersenhylka@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
Linda Pedersen-Hylka 
15215 Livingston Ave Apt 121 Lutz, FL 33559-3727 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

gerda107@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Gerda Hilgers <gerda107 
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
Gerda Hilgers 
10925 Skyland Pt Boynton Beach, FL 33437-3945 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

dewdawn50@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Rocio lario <dewdawnS0 
@everyactioncustom.com> 
Thursday, September 3, 2020 7:56 PM 
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
Rocio lario 
4900 30th Ave SE Naples, FL 34117-9381 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

wolffg@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of George Wolff 
<wolffg@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
George Wolff 
16150 Bay Pointe Blvd North Fort Myers, FL 33917-3872 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

pattysheehan@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Patty Sheehan 
< pattysheehan@everyactioncustom.com > 
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
Patty Sheehan 
1213 Minnesota St Orlando, FL 32803-2038 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

lehighacres23@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Randy Astwood <lehighacres23 
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
Randy Astwood 
376 Old Alemany Pl Oviedo, FL 32765-5962 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

mtkmahuman@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Mathews Kandarappallil 
< mtkmahuman@everyactioncustom.com > 

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

here in Florida . 

. Sincerely, 
Mathews Kandarappallil 
Valrico, FL 33594 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

mhaas@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Margaret Haas 

< mhaas@everyactioncustom.com > 
Friday, September 4, 2020 1 :57 AM 
Office of Commissioner Brown 
I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Julie lmanuel Brown, 

As we struggle with a global pandemic, an economic crisis, and an active hurricane season, it is not the time to create 

more uncertainty by signaling a change in solar policies that are helping to make our state a leader in clean solar power 

and providing good paying local jobs. 

At the start of 2020, Florida was ranked 4th in the nation for solar energy production, employing thousands of people 

and powering the Sunshine State with clean, affordable, homegrown energy. The economic downturn has already put 

many of these jobs and future solar development at risk - we don't need sudden regulatory changes in solar policies to 

create even more uncertainty here in Florida. 

Our current net metering rule allows a number of Floridians to grow a segment of the solar market by choosing to 

power their homes and businesses with Florida's number one natural resource, sunshine. Florida citizens and customers 

overwhelmingly support the current successful net metering policy allowing compensation for the solar energy they 

generate and provide to the electricity grid. 

Please protect the opportunity for business and homeowners to generate clean solar power and support local jobs by 

preserving our successful net metering rules here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Margaret Haas 
Bradenton,FL34202 
mhaas@pipeline.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

beth7227@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Marybeth Dunn <beth7227 
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
Marybeth Dunn 
570 Lois Ln Belleair Bluffs, FL 33770-1724 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

ams1325@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Anne Sheldon <ams1325 
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
Anne Sheldon 
Pompano Beach, FL 33066 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

dr.robert@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Robert Alico 
< dr.robert@everyactioncustom.com > 
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
Robert Alico 
4542 Ossabaw Way Naples, FL 34119-9557 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

missy@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Melissa Bowers 
< missy@everyactioncustom.com > 
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
Melissa Bowers 
6415 Garland Ct New Port Richey, FL 34652-2043 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

susan0725@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Susan Steinhauser <susan0725 
@everyactioncustom.com > 
Thursday, September 3, 2020 7:56 PM 
Office of Commissioner Brown 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Commissioner Julie lmanuel Brown, 

Florida is the Sunshine State and should be leading the country in every type of solar installation, especially rooftop. 
Floridians need to be secure in their ability to have power, especially during a public health and economic crisis. We 
need to ADD incentives for solar energy, not remove them! Please keep net metering! 

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
choose how they power their lives. · 

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
Susan Steinhauser 
5842 Eagle Cay Cir Coconut Creek, FL 33073-2606 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

bmcclure6@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Brian Mcclure <bmcclure6 
@everyactioncustom.com > 
Thursday, September 3, 2020 7:56 PM 
Office of Commissioner Brown 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Commissioner Julie lmanuel Brown, 

I'll keep this simple ... any group approaching the PSC with a request to remove net metering is not working in the best 

interest of the state and our residents. 

I'm not an enemy of big corporations. I work for one myself and am a fan of capitalism. I'm also a fan of equal 

opportunity and common-sense decisions that allow a state to make sure its people live the healthiest lives possible. 

Solar energy isn't the sole answer for future energy usage, but it's part of the puzzle. Each homeowner that has solar 

power is helping take the pressure off the grid, while at the same time helping to make for a cleaner environment. 

If net metering is ever diminished or taken away it would essentially bring solar installations to a halt as the monetary 

numbers wouldn't make sense anymore. I'm not trying to make a profit with my solar panels, but rather trying to supply 

enough power to counteract what I used to take from the grid ... and it's working! 

I'm sti-11 connected to the grid and like my energy company. I want them to stay in business and continue to thrive. 

I didn't complain when I over-produced by a little last year that I was only paid cents on the dollar ... essentially providing 

free power to the grid. I understand that this isn't supposed to be a 'for-profit' arena when adding solar to a house. So 

although the tariff rates are very low on the 'purchase of as available energy', I didn't complain. In return I don't expect 

my solar rights to be removed by an outside group. 

The PSC should deny anyone that approaches the state about removing net metering and any other tactic to diminish 

solar power. 
We're the sunshine state after all! 

Sincerely, 
Brian Mcclure 
Clearwater, FL 33759 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

trislp@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Laura Smith 

< trisl p@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
Laura Smith 
2016 Foxboro Dr Orlando, FL 32812-8658 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

sunpreston@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Susan Preston 
<sunpreston@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
Susan Preston 
PO Box 415 La Crosse, FL 32658-0415 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

dem5@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Douglas Morse <demS 

@everyactioncustom.com > 
Thursday, September 3, 2020 7:56 PM 
Office of Commissioner Brown 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Commissioner Julie lmanuel Brown, 

Before COVID-19, Florida produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country and employed over 12,000 

people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer" was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry employed 

250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities across the United 

States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic uncertainty, and this could get worse. 

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy, and 

choose how they power their lives. 

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, Floridians need 

more tools, not fewer, in order to weather all the storms coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 

here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Douglas Morse 
Saint Augustine, FL 32084 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

juliet@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Juliet Van Otteren 

<juliet@everyactioncustom.com> 

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
Juliet Van Otteren 

12 395 West Fort Island Tri Crystal River, FL 34429 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

scott.garrow@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Scott Garrow 

< scott.garrow@everyactioncustom.com > 

Thursday, September 3, 2020 7:55 PM 

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
Scott Garrow 
Sanford, FL 32773 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

joker1130@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Hilary Lubin Rausher <joker1130 

@everyactioncustom.com > 
Thursday, September 3, 2020 8:22 PM 
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
Hilary Lubin Rausher 
Lake Worth, FL 33463 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

jsmontoya7@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jessica Sanchez <jsmontoya7 
@everyactioncustom.com > 

Thursday, September 3, 2020 6:38 PM 
Office of Commissioner Brown 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Commissioner Julie lmanuel Brown, 

As Commissioners - let me remind you that your main mission is to protect our rights, environment, safety and increase 
our economy. This bill you are considering to remove regarding solar net metering is not only unpatriotic to your 
constituents - if passed, everyone on the board will be connected to improving FPL's mission to control power and 
money instead of fighting for your citizens rights to solar. Incredible I have to take the time out of my busy day to send 
you this letter of extreme concern. 

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
Jessica Sanchez 
3048 Shipping Ave Miami, FL 33133-4522 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

mindfularch@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Leanne Griffith 

< mindfularch@everyactioncustom.com > 

Thursday, September 3, 2020 8:22 PM 

Office of Commissioner Brown 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Commissioner Julie lmanuel Brown, 

Please protect our right to generate solar power and use net metering in the state of Florida. As the Sunshine state we 

should be the leader in solar energy production and advanced storage ideas. Our residents should have the right to use 

the power we create when we need it and sell the excess back to the power companies. I know this will look different 

than the current structure we have currently in place for power production and consumption but expanded flexibility is 

needed in this area. 

As our population grows in the state (and it will!) Florida should be at the forefront in this ever expanding technology 

and work force. Our communities use tremendous power cooling our homes. With potential hurricanes and power 

outages in our future, it is critical the laws and policies are in place to allow innovation. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 

here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Leanne Griffith 
21 NW 9th St Delray Beach, FL 33444-3925 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

mrs.sapience@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Brenda Smith 

< mrs.sapience@everyactioncustom.com > 

Thursday, September 3, 2020 8:32 PM 
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
Brenda Smith 
2517 Willamette Rd Tallahassee, FL 32303-3531 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

marita.woods97@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Marita Woods <marita.woods97 
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
Marita Woods 
279 Hugh Thomas Dr Panama City, FL 32404-8500 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

maryjo.ohara@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Mary Jo O'Hara 

< maryjo.ohara@everyactioncustom.com > 

Thursday, September 3, 2020 12:35 PM 

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

· Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, Floridians need 

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
Mary Jo O'Hara 

2760 N Surf Rd Hollywood, FL 33019-3602 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

raneffmd@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Richard Neff 
< raneffmd@everyactioncustom.com > 
Thursday, September 3, 2020 8:30 PM 
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
Richard Neff 
659 Rosemary Cir Bradenton, FL 34212-5013 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

kestes1@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Karen Estes <kestes1 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Thursday, September 3, 2020 8:29 PM 

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

Karen Estes 
7760 58th St N Pinellas Park, FL 33781-3258 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

figueroadamien@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Damien Figueroa 

< fig ueroadam ien@everyactioncustom.com > 
Thursday, September 3, 2020 8:17 PM 
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
Damien Figueroa 
2641 High Ridge Dr Lakeland, FL 33812-5884 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

loriheintz@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Lori Heintz 
< loriheintz@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
. choose how they power their lives. 

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, Floridians need 
more tools- not less - in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 
here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Lori Heintz 
119 Tidewater Dr Bradenton, FL 34210-4633 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

rooster29x@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Robert Dube 
< rooster29x@everyactioncustom.com > 
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
Robert Dube 
1556 Jupiter Rd Venice, FL 34293-6122 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

webakers@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of RICHARD BAKER 
<webakers@everyactioncustom.com > 
Thursday, September 3, 2020 8:16 PM 
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
RICHARD BAKER 
1501 Wekewa Nene Tallahassee, FL 32301-6726 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

mikeg@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Mike Gentles 
< mikeg@everyactioncustom.com > 
Thursday, September 3, 2020 4:30 PM 
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
Mike Gentles 
SPINNING WHEEL Dr Apopka, FL 32712 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

eagleyachts@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Eric West 
< eag leyachts@everyactioncustom.com > 
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
Eric West 
3943 S Peninsula Dr Port Orange, FL 32127-6515 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

jimpodschun@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of James Podschun 
<jimpodschun@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
James Podschun 
3543 Vestavia Way Longwood, FL 32779-5862 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

camille@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Camille Tate 
< camille@everyactioncustom.com > 

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

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, Floridians need · 
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
Camille Tate 
17700 Passionflower Cir Clermont, FL 34714-5426 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

jritter@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Joseph Ritter 

<jritter@everyactioncustom.com > 
Thursday, September 3, 2020 5:37 PM 
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

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the"4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and employed 

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
Joseph Ritter 
2929 Eagle Estates Cir S Clearwater, FL 33761-2808 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

pat.ross.rose@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Patricia Rose 
< pat.ross.rose@everyactioncustom.com > 
Thursday, September 3, 2020 4:36 PM 
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
Patricia Rose 
563 Gershwin Dr Largo, FL 33771-1508 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

pradeepthooran@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Pradeep Ponnuswamy 
< pradeepthooran@everyactioncustom.co m > 

Thursday, September 3, 2020 2:36 PM 
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
Pradeep Ponnuswamy 
8468 Corkfield Ave Orlando, FL 32832-5011 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

cheridevries70@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Cheri Devries <cheridevries70 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Thursday, September 3, 2020 2:35 PM 
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
Cheri DeVries 

Venice, FL 34293 
cheridevries70@gmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

wilson_robertm@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Robert Wilson 
< wi lson_robertm@everyactioncustom.com > 
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
Robert Wilson 
4372 Oak Bay Dr W Jacksonville, FL 32277-1013 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

chanelok@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Charles Black 
< cha nelok@everyactioncustom.com > 

Thursday, September 3, 2020 4:39 PM 
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
Charles Black 
1016 Dolphin Dr Cape Coral, FL 33904-5924 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

gparker4500@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Gale Parker <gparker4500 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Thursday, September 3, 2020 4:37 PM 

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

Gale Parker 
4500 Hedgewood Dr Tallahassee, FL 32309-8951 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

strovas@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Susan Trovas 
< strovas@everyactioncustom.com > 

Thursday, September 3, 2020 6:21 PM 
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
Susan Trovas 
838 Tennessee Ln Sarasota, FL 34234-5711 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

consciousdr@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Danielle Ross 
< consciousd r@everyactioncustom.co m > 
Thursday, September 3, 2020 6:06 PM 
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
Danielle Ross 
6036 Peregrine Ave Orlando, FL 32819-7520 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

jabuchanan23@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of jean buchanan <jabuchanan23 

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

Please defend solar.workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 

here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
jean buchanan 
Tampa, FL 33619 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

callie.sjostrom@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of callie sjostrom 
< ca I lie.sjostrom@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
callie sjostrom 
Fernandina Beach, FL 32034 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

scooteacha@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Robyn Reichert 

< scooteacha@everyactioncustom.com > 

Thursday, September 3, 2020 10:37 AM 

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

employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, ofthese jobs at risk in communities across the 

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
Robyn Reichert 

6916 Stoney Creek Cir Lake Worth, FL 33467-7211 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

rlsumners@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Ron Sumners 

< rlsumners@everyactioncustom.com > 

Thursday, September 3, 2020 4:38 PM 
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

I have invested thousands of dollars in my rooftop solar system and depend on the current net Zero policies to remain in 

place. If the reimbursement rate changes it will kill the solar and will not be in the best interest of the public. 

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
Ron Sumners 
185 Sand Dollar Rd Indialantic, FL 32903-2319 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

zjaynewton@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jeffrey Newton 
<zjaynewton@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
Jeffrey Newton 
526 Largovista Dr Oakland, FL 34787-8972 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

lbiasci@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Laura Biasci 
< lbiasci@everyactioncustom.com > 
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
Laura Biasci 
19336 Autumn Woods Ave Tampa, FL 33647-3249 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

mellowmary43@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Mary Babineau <mellowmary43 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Thursday, September 3, 2020 6:08 PM 

Office of Commissioner Brown 

Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Commissioner Julie lmanuel Brown, 

. 
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
Mary Babineau 

1055 43rd Ave N Saint Petersburg, FL 33703-4537 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

eltingnancy@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Nancy Elting 
< elti ng na ncy@everyactioncustom.co m > 
Thursday, September 3, 2020 5:39 PM 
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
Nancy Elting 
927 Strangler Fig Ln Sanibel, FL 33957-2919 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

kevingale@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Kevin Gale 

< kevingale@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
Kevin Gale 
916 NW 30th Ct Wilton Manors, FL 33311-2224 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Eclectic1947@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of William McKinney <Eclectic1947 

@everyactioncustom.com > 
Thursday, September 3, 2020 4:35 PM 
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
William McKinney 

3537 Sparrow Ln Melbourne, FL 32935-4776 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

alvinpeters@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Alvin Peters 
< alvin peters@everyactioncustom.com > 
Thursday, September 3, 2020 10:38 AM 
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
Alvin Peters 
512 Bunkers Cove Rd Panama City, FL 32401-3916 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

tonyborzillo 1944@everyactioncustom.com on beha If of Anthony Borzillo 

<tonyborzillo 1944@everyactioncustom.com > 

Thursday, September 3, 2020 6:07 PM 

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

Anthony Borzillo 

2521 W Diana St Tampa, FL 33614-4201 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

mbogle561@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Michael Bogle <mbogle561 

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
Michael Bogle 
19 NE 10th St Delray Beach, FL 33444-4043 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

beck4212@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Charles Beck < beck4212 
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
Charles Beck 
4212 Nova Ln Lake Worth, FL 33462-3417 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

roguebfl@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Gerald Grenier 

< roguebfl@everyactioncustom.com > 

Thursday, September 3, 2020 6:05 PM 

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
Gerald Grenier 

2696 Leewood Blvd Melbourne, FL 32935-2840 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

jimnjax1@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of James Worden <jimnjax1 

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
James Worden 
5363 Kilcrease Rd Jacksonville, FL 32234-2407 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

bsreadsalot@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Barbara Singer 
< bsreadsalot@everyactioncustom.com > 

Thursday, September 3, 2020 5:34 PM 
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
Barbara Singer 
7880 NW 51st St Lauderhill, FL 33351-5073 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

bill@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of William Johnson 
< bill@everyactioncustom.com > 
Thursday, September 3, 2020 6:20 PM 
Office of Commissioner Brown 
I support Net Metering in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000 

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
William Johnson 
Sarasota, FL 34232 
bill@brilliantharvest.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

mingder.yang@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Mingder Yang 

< mingder.yang@everyactioncustom.com > 

Thursday, September 3, 2020 2:33 PM 

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
Mingder Yang 

Gainesville, FL 32605 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

cgk622@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of CHRIS KARCH <cgk622 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Thursday, September 3, 2020 6:29 PM 
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
CHRIS KARCH 
1400 SW 63rd Ter Plantation, FL 33317-4632 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

lindarod@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Linda Rodriguez 

< lindarod@everyactioncustom.com > 

Thursday, September 3, 2020 6:18 PM 

Office of Commissioner Brown 

Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Commissioner Julie lmanuel Brown, 

Stand up for citizens! The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by 

making changes to solar rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. 

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
Linda Rodriguez 
Fort Myers, FL 33967 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

jjrausch@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of John Rausch 

<jj rausch@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
John Rausch 
622 Honeyflower Loop Bradenton, FL 34212-5004 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

susiesart56@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Susie Cassens <susiesart56 

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
Susie Cassens 
PO Box 593 Fort Pierce, FL 34954-0593 

1 




